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Attention! Courriel externe | External Email
Please see the below endorsement from Justice Cavanagh from this morning's case conference.

Raj Sahni
Partner*, Bennett Jones LLP
*Denotes Professional Corporation

3400 One First Canadian Place, P.O. Box 130, Toronto, ON, M5X 1A4
T. 416 777 4804 | F. 416 863 1716 | M. 416 618 4804
E. sahnir@bennettjones.com
BennettJones.com

From: Cavanagh, Justice Peter (SCJ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 2:47 PM
To: Raj Sahni
Cc: Anissimova, Alsou (MAG)
Subject: RE: Pace Savings v. Clearbeach et al. Court File No. CV-20-00644116-00CL

Mr. Sahni: See my endorsement below. Please circulate this to other counsel. This endorsement 
replaces and supersedes my endorsement sent a few minutes ago to clarify some language.

Endorsement:

Counsel slip is attached.

Counsel have agreed on a further adjournment to allow ongoing to deal with the transition into 
bankruptcy. Crich Holdings, a guarantor and preferred shareholder, does not oppose.

Therefore, I order as follows:

1. A further Case Conference shall held on Thursday November 19, 2020 at 2 p.m. for 30 
minutes before Dietrich J.

2. The stay shall remain in effect through to November 19, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. unless extended by 
the Conference judge.
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